




































 
 
 

 

I.C. 
 

TO: Sheila Vanderhoef 

FROM: Jacqui Beebe 

RE: Books of Beach Stickers 

DATE: 3/1/16 

 

The Board of Selectmen has asked for a recommendation on selling books of beach stickers to 

local business that can be used by their customers at our local beaches. Recreation Director, 

Mark Powers identified two other towns on the Cape that have such a program, Yarmouth and 

Falmouth. Both have some additional regulations or restrictions. 

 

At this point, I am recommending that we try a simple program for this coming season as a pilot 

to assess whether it will work. 

 

 Beach stickers will be sold in books of 20 at last year’s rate of $18.00 each ( a $2 

discount) for $360.00; 

 Local businesses can either sell them or give them away to patrons; 

 The stickers can be used for any day. They will have an empty spot for the date and 

vehicle plate number so the gate attendant can write both in when presented. This will 

give us a tracking mechanism and make it easy for staff; 

 The books can be purchased throughout the summer however; no refunds will be given 

for leftover stickers at the end of the season. 

 

 

TOWN OF EASTHAM  

2500 Stare Highway, Eastham, MA 02642-2544  
All departments 508-240-5900 • Fax 508-240-1291 
www.eastham-ma.gov 



INFORMATION 






































	AGENDA
	I.A. -Commercial Shellfish Requests/Issues
	I.B. -Fee Proposal & Regulation Changes regarding Moorings and Vessel Storage
	I.C.- Policy Authorizing Beach Sticker Bulk Sales
	INFO- Nauset Regional Schools Budget Information
	INFO-Eastham Elementary School Budget Information

